HOW TO EXPRESS COMMON POINTS AND DIFFERENCES
1. So  neither
a) ACCORD AVEC UNE PHRASE AFFIRMATIVE   ( … aussi)
On utilise: SO + auxiliaire correspondant au temps de la phrase de départ + sujet.

Exemple:
John speaks English. So do I..(auxiliaire DO du présent simple car 'John speaks English' est au présent simple).
Attention à l'accord de la 3e personne du singulier au présent simple:
John speaks English. So does Sarah.
Un autre exemple avec un autre temps (le prétérit).
Mike went to Australia. So did I.(auxiliaire DID du prétérit).

b) ACCORD AVEC UNE PHRASE NEGATIVE ( … non plus)
C'est le même principe, sauf qu'on utilise NEITHER à la place de SO.

John doesn't speak English. Neither do I.
John doesn't speak English. Neither does Andrew.(accord de la 3e personne du singulier, au présent simple)
John didn't speak English. Neither did Andrew.(auxiliaire DID du prétérit)
2. Comparative

	comparatif de supériorité (plus que)
	adj court + -ER + THAN
MORE + adjectif long + THAN
	Paul is taller than Peter
Paul is more intelligent than Peter

	comparatif d'égalité (aussi que)
	AS + adjectif + AS
	Sarah is as beautiful as Sandra

	comparatif d'infériorité (moins que)
	LESS + adjectif + THAN
	John is less intelligent than Steve.


3. Both / both of / neither / neither of / either / either of / none
Both... and...: Both Ann and Tom were late.= they were both late
I was both tired and hungry when I arrived home.
Neither... nor...: Neither Liz nor Robin came to the party.= none of them came to the party
She said she would contact me but she neither wrote nor phoned.
Either... or...: I'm not sure where he's from. He's either Spanish or Italian.

Either you apologise or I'll never speak to you again.
4. Same / same ...as

S'emploie lorsqu' on veut comparer deux sujets qui se ressemblent .

ex: My pen is the same as my friend's . ( = le même que …..)
ex : we share the same opinion ( = la même)
